

MetCash - \$50 AmpolCash
Offer Terms & Conditions

1. Promoter

- 1.1 This offer is conducted by Ampol Australia Petroleum Pty Ltd (ABN 17 000 032 128), 29-33 Bourke Road, Alexandria NSW 2015 (**Ampol**).

2. Promotional period

- 2.1 To be eligible for this offer, you must apply for a new AmpolCard account between 12:00am on 12 July 2026 and 11:59pm on 14 July 2026 ('Promotional Period') using Promo Code "**METCASHEXPO26**" and receive subsequent approval.

3. Eligibility criteria

Participation in this offer is open to eligible businesses that meet all the following requirements:

- 3.1 an Australian business with a valid ACN/ABN that has been trading for a minimum of six (6) months;
- 3.2 a member of MetCash;
- 3.3 have not held an AmpolCard account within the past twelve (12) months; and
- 3.4 an employee or staff of Ampol Australia Petroleum Pty Ltd or a related body corporate is not a director or officeholder of the business.

4. AmpolCash Digital

- 4.1 To be eligible to receive a \$50 AmpolCash e-Gift Card ("AmpolCash Digital"), you must:
- 4.1.1 Be among the first one hundred (100) customers to be approved for an AmpolCard account as part of this offer;
- 4.1.2 Complete at least one (1) fuel purchase at an Ampol participating location within the first month from the account opening date; and
- 4.1.3 Your AmpolCard account must remain active and in good standing to receive an AmpolCash Digital. An account will be considered in default if full payment of your AmpolCard tax invoice is not made by the due date, or if any payment is dishonoured.
- 4.2 The \$50 AmpolCash Digital will be sent to the email address registered to your AmpolCard account within 30 days of meeting the fuel purchase requirement in 4.1.2 above.
- 4.3 AmpolCash Digital can be redeemed at participating locations. To find a participating location, visit the [Ampol site locator](#) and filter by AmpolCash Digital accepted.
- 4.4 AmpolCash Digital cannot be used at Outdoor Payment and Pay@Pump terminals. The use of AmpolCash Digital is subject to [AmpolCash Conditions of Use](#).

5. Application process

- 5.1 AmpolCard applications may take up to four (4) weeks for processing and credit approval, depending on the disclosure of complete information.
- 5.2 AmpolCard applications approval is subject to the [AmpolCard Terms and Conditions](#).

6. General terms

- 6.1 This offer cannot be used in conjunction with any other offer.
- 6.2 Ampol is not liable for claims or correspondence that are misplaced, misdirected, delayed, lost, incomplete, illegible or incorrectly submitted due to circumstances beyond Ampol's reasonable control.
- 6.3 Ampol reserves the right to withdraw or vary this offer prior to the end of Promotional Period (and prior to applications for the offer being accepted).

Commented [JW1]: What is a member of Metcash? Do you mean an employee?

Commented [RB2R1]: [@Torin Young](#) Can you please confirm? I believe they are members similar to a member of an Association?

Commented [RB3R1]: [@Jane Wilder](#) Confirmed with [@Torin Young](#) that these are members similar to a member of an Association (HIA, Master Plumbers etc..).

